
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 

November 18, 2021 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: September 16, 2021. 
 
 
(1) BZA-1121-32 Michelle Cavender is requesting a Variance for the Location of a 

Fence for the property located 1894 Shades Crest Road. The 
purpose of this request is to build a security fence in the front 
setback. The property is owned by Michelle Cavender and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 
 
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

September 16, 2021 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rick Rice, Chairman 
Robert Gower 
Stephen Greer, Alt 
Thomas Parchman, Alt 
Loring Jones, III 
    

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Tony Renta 
      Donald Holley 
 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
    
  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of June 17, 2021, 2021 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of August 19, 2021 

was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 

Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes  
   Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF A FENCE & FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

(1) BZA-0921-26 Gregory Appling is requesting a Variance for the Location of a 
Fence & a Front Setback Variance for the property located at 
900 Granbury Road. The purpose of this request is to build a 
fence in the front setback & to reduce the front setback to 16’ in 
lieu of the required 35’. The property is owned by Gregory 
Appling and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Gregory Appling was present for the request and stated his hardship was a corner 
lot.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a variance for the location of a fence in the front 
setback & a 19’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 16’ in lieu of the required 
35’, for the property located at 900 Granbury Road was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was 
by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 

Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes  
   Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 

 
FRONT & REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
(2) BZA-0921-27 Matt Lemen is requesting a Front and Rear Setback Variance 

for the property located at 312 Sunset Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 25’ in lieu of the required 
27’ & to reduce the rear setback to 20’ in lieu of the required 22’, 
to build multiple additions. The property is owned by Matt Lemen 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Mack Braden, 5305 12th Ave S, was present for the case and stated this is an 
updated request based on discrepancies from old and new survey.  
 
  Mr. Braden also stated that the hardship was a corner lot.  
  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
  MOTION Motion to approve a 2’ front setback variance to reduce the setback 
to 25’ in lieu of the required 27’ & a 2’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 20’ 
in lieu of the required 22’, for the property located 312 Sunset Drive was made by Mr. 
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 

Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes  
   Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 

 
LOT AREA, LOT WIDTH, & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
(3) BZA-0921-28 Kadco Homes, LLC is requesting a Lot Area Variance and Lot 

Width Variance & a Side Setback Variance for the property 
located at 909 Chestnut Street. The purpose of this request is to 
reduce the lot area and lot width of to allow for a resurvey of the 
lot and to include the vacated alley. Also, to reduce the side 
setback to 7.5’ in lieu of the required 9.3’ The property is owned 
by the Kadco Homes, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Jason Kessler, 2144 Mountain View Drive, was present for the case and stated the 
narrow lot caused a hardship. The vacated alley was never made a part of the property, 
though it was deeded to the property. Variances are needed to make it a buildable lot. 
 
 Mr. Jones stated that there is no hardship and that he knew the situation before he 
purchased it.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. 
 
 Dorris Rinker, 913 Chestnut Street, asked about the second lot on the property and 
said she did not want a house up to her fence line. 
  
 There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public 
hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
 The Board asked if Mr. Kessler would like to postpone the case or take a vote. Mr. 
Kessler chose to postpone. 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

LANDSCAPING VARIANCE 
 

(4) BZA-0921-29 Jones C, LLC is requesting a Landscaping Variance for the 
property located at 3952 Crosshaven Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to waive the 5’ landscaping buffer requirement. The 
property is owned by the Jones C, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills 
B-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 David Teague was present for the request and stated that the Crosshaven road 
construction has taken property from the site, thus reducing parking. To accommodate 
parking, a strip of landscaping would need to be removed. Hardship is the road project. 
  
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
  MOTION Motion to approve waiving the 5’ landscaping buffer requirement, 
for the property located 3952 Crosshaven Drive was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by 
Mr. Greer.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 

Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes  
   Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

(5) BZA-0921-30 Amory Booher is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 
property located at 2212 Garland Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 
15’, to build a yurt. The property is owned by Amory Booher and 
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Amory Booher was present for the request and stated that the hardship was the 
steep terrain in the rear of the lot limiting buildable area. 
 
 Mr. Booher also stated this would be a geodesic dome that could be removable.   
  
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 5 

 
  MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the 
setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 10’, for the property located 2212 Garland Drive was 
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 
 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 

Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes  
   Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 
 

WALL SIGN VARIANCES 
 

(6) BZA-0921-31 RDM3, LLC is requesting a Wall Sign Location Variance & a 
Wall Sign Square Footage Variance for the property located at 
3900 Crosshaven Drive. The purpose of this request is to erect a 
sign on the side of the building and to allow for 90.92 square feet 
of wall signage in lieu of the required 84 square feet. The property 
is owned by the RDM3, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Meighan Ellis was present for the case and stated that the hardship is from the 
adjacent building limiting sight lines for signage on the street. The adjacent property is 
surrounded by the subject property and limits visibility to the site. 
  
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
  MOTION Motion to approve a wall sign square foot variance and a variance 
for the location of a wall sign, for the property located 3900 Crosshaven Drive was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 
   Mr. Gower – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 

Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes  
   Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 
 
At 7:20 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:20 PM. 
 
 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     November 18, 2021 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1121-32 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   Variance for Location of Fence in the Front Setback.  
  

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1894 Shades Crest Road 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Michelle Cavender 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Blake Pittman 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a fence 
in the front setback. This fence is a security fence and falls under Section 4.5.7. The 
property meets all requirements except for the house not being the required 100’ from 
front lot line. The applicant states that the lot is large enough, but the terrain in the rear 
is so steep the house had to be built closer to the road. Thus, creating a hardship. The 
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 
















	AGENDA
	November 18, 2021



